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August 27, 2014 

PARTIES OF RECORD 

Re: 	Case No. 2009-00272 
Application of the Madison County Utilities District for a Certificate of Public 
Convenience and Necessity to Purchase an Automated Meter Reading System 
and Approval of Financing for Automated Meter Reading System 

Attached is a copy of electronic mail correspondence that has been filed in the 
record of the above-referenced case. Any comments regarding this correspondence 
should be submitted to the Commission within five days of receipt of this letter. Any 
questions regarding this letter should be directed to1 a Faulkner. 
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Faulkner, Linda (PSC) 

From: 	 Faulkner, Linda (PSC) 
Sent: 	 Thursday, August 14, 2014 12:05 PM 
To: 	 'Jud Patterson' 
Subject: 	 RE: PSC Case No. 2009-00272 

If this is your official response, please file a hard copy with us referencing the case number so that I can submit it into the 

record. I have given the information to Engineering to review. The last requirement for this case is to file the final cost of the 

project with us. From what you have told me, this is an ongoing project and has not been completed. Is that correct? 

Linda frautkiteit 
Filings Director 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
502-564-3940 

From: Jud Patterson [mailto:jud@luxonpatterson.com]  
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2014 11:04 AM 
To: Faulkner, Linda (PSC); john clark 
Subject: RE: PSC Case No. 2009-00272 

Sorry Linda. It has been difficult to identify records to bolster our anecdotal evidence. Our supervisor believes that every meter that has been replaced 

exceeded the time limits specified in the regulations. 

The meters referenced in the filing were the first area of the district we intended to replace. It is our intention to eventually replace all of our meters with radio 

read meters if they continue to perform and we don't have issues with the manufacturer of the meters. We have experienced various service problems with the 
providers of the meters and that has slowed us down but the project would not be considered completed at this time. I have copied John Clark (Supervisor of 

MCUD) on this email and he can correct me if I am wrong about that assertion or give you greater detail if you need any. 

Very truly yours, 

Jud Patterson 

From: Faulkner, Linda (PSC) [mailto:Linda.Faulkner@ky.govl  

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2014 9:49 AM 

To: Jud Patterson 
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Cc: Janet York (jvork@madisoncountvutilities.com) 
Subject: RE: PSC Case No. 2009-00272 

Please respond. 

Linda gattifineit 
Filings Director 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
502-564-3940 

From: Faulkner, Linda (PSC) 
Sent: Friday, August 08, 2014 1:19 PM 
To: 'Jud Patterson' 
Subject: RE: PSC Case No. 2009-00272 

Good afternoon Jud. 

I have been asked by my supervisor to check with you on the status of getting us the rest of the information we need on this case. 

Please advise. 

,eatcla auffin 
Filings Director 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
502-564-3940 

From: Jud Patterson [mailto:jud(aluxonpatterson.com] 
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 4:14 PM 
To: Faulkner, Linda (PSC) 
Subject: Re: PSC Case No. 2009-00272 

I sent the hard copy to you today as well. Thank you for your patience. I'll get you the other information as soon as I can. 

Jud 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jul 18, 2014, at 2:59 PM, "Faulkner, Linda (PSC)" <Linda.Faulkner@kv.gov> wrote: 



Good afternoon Jud. 

I received your fax. Thank you. I will need to wait for the hard copy before updating the case file but I will let Jeff 
Derouen, Executive Director, know that he needn't bring this up to the Commission when they meet Monday. 

Is the project complete? If it is, when you send the supplement of the exact number of meters that exceeded 
the time period requirements it would be great if you could tell me the final cost of the project. That is the final 

requirement for this case. 

Have a good week-end. 

Linda 5auelinet 
Filings Director 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
502-564-3940 
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